Debra Thomeson

From: Debra Thompson

Sent: Wednesday, May 25, 2022 8:46 AM

To: Assembly

Subject: FW: PLFM Subcommittee Legislative Hearing

From: Klein, Chere (Murkowski) <Chere_Klein@murkowski.senate.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, May 25, 2022 7:44 AM
To: Debra Thompson <dthompson@petersburgak.gov>; Stephen Giesbrecht <sgiesbrecht@petersburgak.gov>

Cc: Mark Jensen <fvtwilight39094 @gmail.com>
Subject: PLFM Subcommittee Legislative Hearing

Good morning Debbie,
Can you please share with the mayor and assembly.
Thank you,

HEARING ANNOUNCEMENT
COMMITTEE ON ENERGY AND NATURAL RESOURCES
SUBCOMMITTEE ON PUBLIC LANDS, FORESTS, AND MINING

This notice is to advise you of a hearing before the Senate Committee on Energy and Natural Resources’
Subcommittee on Public Lands, Forests, and Mining. The hearing will be held on Tuesday, June 7, 2022,
at 3:00 pm in Room SD-366 of the Dirksen Senate Office Building in Washington, DC.

The purpose of this hearing is to receive testimony on the following bills:

* S. 387, to protect, for current and future generations, the watershed, ecosystem, and cultural
heritage of the Grand Canyon region in the State of Arizona, to provide for a study relating to the
uranium stockpile in the United States, and for other purposes;

* S.1264, to amend the Federal Land Policy and Management Act of 1976 to improve the
management of grazing permits and leases, and for other purposes;

* §.1412, to provide for the conveyance of certain Federal land in Carson City, Nevada, and for other
purposes;

* §.1750, to redesignate land within certain wilderness study areas in the State of Wyoming, and for
other purposes;

* S. 2254, to amend the Wild and Scenic Rivers Act to designate certain streams in the greater
Yellowstone ecosystem and Smith River system in the State of Montana as components of the Wild and
Scenic Rivers System, and for other purposes;

* S. 2568, to establish the Open Access Evapotranspiration (OpenET) Data Program;

* §. 2708, to provide for greater consultation between the Federal Government and the governing
bodies and community users of land grant-mercedes in New Mexico, to provide for a process for
recognition of the historic-traditional uses of land grant-mercedes, and for other purposes;

* §.2980, to authorize the voluntary donation of grazing permits and leases in the State of New
Mexico, and for other purposes;

* S.2996, to provide for the distribution of certain outer Continental Shelf revenues to the State of

Alaska, and for other purposes;
* S. 3046, to codify the authority of the Secretary of Agriculture and the Secretary of the Interior to
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conduct certain landscape-scale forest restoration projects, and for other purposes;

* S.3129, to amend the Wild and Scenic Rivers Act to designate certain segments of the Gila River
system in the State of New Mexico as components of the National Wild and Scenic Rivers System, to
provide for the transfer of administrative jurisdiction over certain Federal land in the State of New
Mexico, and for other purposes;

* 5. 3144, to establish the Sutton Mountain National Monument, to authorize certain land exchanges
in the State of Oregon, to convey certain Bureau of Land Management land in the State of Oregon to the
city of Mitchell, Oregon, and Wheeler County, Oregon, for conservation, economic, and community
development purposes, and for other purposes;

* 8. 3200, to authorize the relinquishment and in lieu selection of land and minerals in the State of
North Dakota, to restore fand and minerals to Indian Tribes within the State of North Dakota, to
conserve the Little Missouri National Grasslands, and for other purposes;

* 5. 3269, to provide for the recognition of certain Alaska Native communities and the settlement of
certain claims under the Alaska Native Claims Settlement Act, and for other purposes;

* 5.3370, to release the reversionary interest of the United States in certain non-Federal land in Salt
Lake City, Utah, and for other purposes;

* S.3404, to provide the consent of Congress to an amendment to the Constitution of the State of
New Mexico,;

* S, 3644, to require the collection of certain data relating to Bureau of Land Management land
acquisitions, and for other purposes;

* 5. 3709, to require the Secretary of Agriculture to carry out vegetation management projects and
timber production projects on certain National Forest System land in the States of Montana, South
Daketa, and Wyeming, and for other purposes;

* §.3997, to amend the Land Between the Lakes Protection Act of 1998 to clarify the administration
of the Land Between the Lakes National Recreation Area, and for other purposes;

* S.4062, to amend the Federal Land Policy and Management Act of 1976 to authorize the sale of
certain Federal land to States and units of local government to address housing shortages, and for other
purposes;

* S. 4080, to modify the boundary of the Berryessa Snow Mountain National Monument to include
certain Federal land in Lake County, California, and for other purposes; and

* §.4227, to streamline the oil and gas permitting process and to recognize fee ownership for certain
oil and gas drilling or spacing units, and for other purposes.

The committee will follow guidelines developed in consultation with the Office of the Attending
Physician and the Senate Rules Committee to protect the health of members, staff, and the public.

The hearing will be webcast live on the committee’s website, and an archived video will be availahle
shortly after the hearing concludes. Witness testimony will be available on the website at the start of

the hearing.

Chere Klein

Ketchikan Office

U.S. Senator Lisa Murkowski
907-225-6880



